From: Savoie. Tony A.

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Closure Request BEU-DI-4 (2RP-2757)

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:06:35 AM
Attachments: Closure report.pdf

Final C-141.doc

Mike, Heather

Please find the attached Final C-141 and Remediation Summary and Site Closure Request. APl 30-
015-42479

Had a lot of problems getting all the data, Basin had a personnel change right at the end of the
project.

The photos taken during and after the remediation have not been found.

| took some photos yesterday and added them to the report on the same page as the initial shots.
Also | corrected the initial C-141 on the date of spill, | had it reported in 2016.

When | tried to send the original report it notified me that the file was too large.

I will split out the lab data and send on a separate report.

Thanks

Tony
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